DEPARTMENT OF SPECIAL SERVICES
TOWNSHIP OF UNION PUBLIC SCHOOLS
- M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M

TO: Dr. Scott Taylor

C: Diana Cappiello
Dr. Gretel Perez
Gerald Benaquista
Bernadette Watson

From: Kim Conti
Re: Board Agenda ltems

Date: MNarch 23,2022

Approve Technology for Education and Communication Consulting
Incorporated to provide the following evaluations for district students,
These evaluations include Assistive Technology Evaluations at the rate of
$850.00 per evaluation and Augmentative Communication Evaluations at

the rate of $900.00 per evaluation for the 22-23 School Year not to exceed
$20,000.00.

Account # 11-000-219-320-01-19



2022-2023
Technology for Education and Communication Consulting, Inc.
Fee Schedule

Speech and Language Evaluation

Augmentative Communication Evaluation

(On site)

Augmentative Communication Evaluation with Insurance Funding
(includes submission of paperwork to AAC vendor for

funding as well as supplémental statements as needed for appeals)
Augmentative Communicétion Evaluation with home Visit

(On site and home visit)

Augmentative Communication Evaluation with Insurance Funding and
Home visit

Assistive Technology Evaluation

Assistive Technology/Augmentative Communication Consult
Speech Consult/Speech Therapy

Assistive Technology/AAC General Training

$550/evaluation

$900/evaluation

$975/evaluation

$975/evaluation

$1075/evaluation

$850/evaluation
$125/hour
$100/hour

$150/hour



Full or Part Time Contracted Speech Pathologists are available for the 2022-2023 School year.

Please contact Jennifer@teccsupport.com or 856-236-7781 to discuss rates and availability.

Note: All Evaluations include a written report provided within 30 days of the evaluation.



